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James Bruce

Attorney at Law

P.O. Box 1056

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Request for extension to commence the drilling of JTD Resources, L.L.C. Roberts
Well No. 1. Pursuant to Division Order No. 13056,

Dear Mr. Bruce:

The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) received your letter dated April 27, 2010, regarding the
reterenced subject on April 29, 2010. The OCD has reviewed your request and hereby extends
the date to commence the drilling of this well to May 15, 2011, as long as the operator does not
usc this extension to hold monies already paid by participating working interest owners.

The operator shall do the following for any future request for extension of time to drill this well:
(a) Give notice to all the original locatable interest owners in the pooled unit;
(b) Wait for twenty (20) days to give the interest owners the opportunity to object or not;

(c) If no objection is received after 20 days, then the operator shall submit the request with
proof of notice; and

(d) If any objection is received, the operator shall set the case for hearing before any extension
may be granted

If you have any question, please contact Richard Ezeanyim at (505)-476-3467

Sincerely;

7 Mark E. ‘Fesmire, P.E.
Acting Director

Cc:  Oil Conservation Division District I — Hobbs

Qil Conservation Division * 1220 South St. Francis Drive
* Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
* Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462* http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us X%
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JAMES BRUCE
ATTORNEY AT LAW

POST OFFICE BOX 1036
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504

3690 MONTEZUMA, NO. 213
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

(505) 982-2043 (Phone)
(803) §60-6612 (Cell)
(505) 983-2181 (Fax)

jameshryc@aot.com

April 27,2010

Via fax

Mark E. Fesmire, P.E.

Qil Conservation Dlvision
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87508

Re:  Case No. 14,200/0rder No. R-13,835/JTD Resources, LLC
Roberts Well No, 1/NEANWY; §9-208-38E

Dear Mr. Fesmire:

The above order, as extended, requires the operator to commence the proposed well on or before
May 18, 2010, Seg Exhibit A. The Division granted the extension with the proviso that it not be
used to hold money paid by 2 pooled working interest owner. The only pooled interest owner,
Tamarack Petroleum Co., Inc., was never sent an election letter. JTD Resources, LLC has now
completed and conducted substantial testing on an offset well, and decided in the last two wegks
to move forward with the drilling of the above well. Yesterday it hand delivered an election
Jetter to Tamarack Petroleurn Co., Inc. It is also actively seeking a rig to drill the well. Asa
result, JTD Resources, LLC requests a final 30 day extension of the commencement date in order
to (1) allow the election period to run, and (2) contract for a rig. Thank you for your
consideration of this request,

Very truly yours,

B

ames Bruce

ttorney for JTD Resources, LLC



Apr 27 2010 9:56AM HP LASERJET FAX 505-982-2151 p.3

Bilf Richardson

Governer

Jeanna Prukep Mark Fesmira

Cubinat Secrotary Divialen Directar

Fsene Fullerton ) Oll Gonaervation Divislen

Deputy Cabinat Becratary

May 18, 2008

James Brucs

Aftorney at Law

P.O, Box 1056

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

w§||No, 1, F'ursuam 10 Divislgn Drdgg Nb, 1AQKE.

Dezr Mr. Bruce:

The Oi-Conservation Division (OCD) recslved your latier dated May 18, 2009, regarding the
referencad subjest on May 18, 2008. Tha OCD has raviewad your raquest and harsby exlends
the date to commence (ha drlmng of lhla well o May 18, 2010 a

t M RIS & -

[f you have any question, please contact Richard Ezeanyim at (505)-476-3467

Sinceraty;

E. Fesmire, P.E. ’

Dirsetor

Cc.  Oil Canservation Divialon District | = Hobbe

Qil Congervation Divislon
1220 South St. Francls Orive » Santa Fa, New Mexico 87505

Phone (306) 476-3440 - Fax (S05) 476-3462 + wwyy,gmnrd.state. As/QCD )
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